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Disclosure Today
120 Abercromby Street
Port of Spain

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Hilton Hotel in Port of Spain Trinidad, the Hyatt Regency Hotel in Port of Spain

Trinidad and the Magdalena Grand Beach Resort Tobago.

With respect to your request under the Freedom of Information Act 1999 in which you inquired if
any audit has been conducted by or on behalf of the Ministry of Finance and/or Corporation Sole
with respect to each hotel.

Please be informed that no such audit was conducted with respect to each hotel. Therefore your
bullet points:

* If so, when was the Audit conducted with respect to each hotel

* Copies of any such draft, interim, management or final Audit Reports for each hotel

* Whether any formal management review done in respect of each hotel or more than one
hotel. Please provide copies of any such draft, interim, management or final Reports

are not applicable.
Yours truly

h— pp .

Permanent Secretary
Ministry of Finance

~\’ (868) 612-9700 d (868) 627-6108 suitem@gov.tt @ www.finance.gov.tt

ext. 1813-1814

Level 8, Finance Building, Eric Williams Financial Complex, Independence Square,

- alatala



